Town Hall, Town Hall Square, City
Centre
On Thursday, 9 September 2010
Starting at 6:30 pm

The meeting will be in two parts

6:30pm — 7:00pm 7:00pm — 8:30pm

Talk informally to your Councillors as | Get involved in your area and
well as Council staff / partners dealing | planning for the future. There will be

with :- presentations and discussions on:
e Statement of Licensing Policy e Review of the Statement of
¢ Residents Parking Consultation Licensing Policy
e City Wardens e City Wardens/Street Cleansing
e The Police e Castle Ward Budget

YOUR community. YOUR voice.
Your Ward Councillors are:
Councillor Neil Clayton

Councillor Patrick Kitterick
Councillor Lynn Senior



Making Meetings Accessible to All

WHEELCHAIR

Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you
have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please
contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided.

BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE — CD / TRANSLATION

If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or
provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this
for you (production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In
certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors,
translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.

INDUCTION LOOPS — HEARING AT MEETINGS

We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If
you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer
at the meeting for further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear
what’s being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people
hear better if you don’t have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again
please speak to the Democratic Services Officer about this.




INFORMATION FAIR

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE
REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING

You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information
which may be of use

Ward Councillors and General
Information

Talk to your local councillors or
raise general queries

Police Issues

Talk to your Local Police about
issues or raise general queries.

Statement of Licensing Policy

Give views on the licensing
arrangements of premises within
the Castle Ward as part of a city-

wide consultation.

City Warden

Speak to your local City Warden
about local environmental issues

Residents Parking Consultation

Have your say on the way resident’s parking permits are managed and
administered and on proposed changes to the policy




The first part of the agenda covers formal items which the
Councillors need to deal with to ensure that regulations on
holding meetings are kept to.

1.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in.
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group,
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on

the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance
Act 1992 applies to them.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The minutes of the previous Castle Community Meeting, held on 22 July, are
attached and Members are asked to confirm them as a correct record.

This next part of the agenda covers items where input from
you on issues that affect your community is welcomed.

5.

REVIEW OF THE STATEMENT OF LICENSING
POLICY CONSULTATION

Officers from Licensing and Pollution Control, Leicester City Council, will be in
attendance to give details of a consultation in respect of licensing policy in
Leicester. Residents will have the opportunity to give views on the licensing
arrangements in the Castle Ward.

CITY WARDENS



The City Warden for Castle Ward will be present to give details of recent work
undertaken in the Ward.

BUDGET Appendix B
Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

Francis Connolly, Member Support Officer will give a brief overview on the
current position with regard to the Community Meeting budgets for the current

financial year.

The following applications have been received for consideration at this
meeting:-

B1) Queens Road Traders Association— request for £3,800 for installation of
Christmas trees and decorative lighting.

B2) Leicester Sikh Centre Lunch Club—request for £2,000 to support the
provision of lunches.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information contact

Matthew Reeves, Democratic Services Officer or Francis Connolly, Members
Support Officer, Resources Department, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town
Hall Square, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 229 8811 / 8822
Fax 0116 229 8819

Matthew.Reeves@leicester.gov.uk / Francis.Connolly@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




Castle™™"
Community Meeting

Your Community, Your Voice

Record of Meeting and Actions

6:30 pm, Thursday, 22 July 2010
Held at: Watershed Youth Centre, Upperton Road

Who was there:

Councillor Patrick Kitterick
Councillor Lynn Senior

o

Leicester
City Council



INFORMATION SHARING - ‘INFORMATION FAIR’ SESSION

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the public
visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet Councillors, Council staff
and service representatives.

Ward Councillor and General Police Issues
Information
Local Police were present to
Local councillors were present to discuss any concerns or general
discuss general queries enquiries.
CitizensEye City Warden
Representatives were present from The local City Warden was in
this organisation in which young attendance to talk about local
people produced newsletters on environmental issues.

community issues.

Planning Management and Anti — Graffiti
Delivery
Details about new developments in
Planning Officers were present to anti-graffiti measures were
discuss any matters of concern that presented.

residents had on planning matters.

At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were invited to take
their seats and take part in the formal session of the meeting.



FORMAL SESSION

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR
Councillor Patrick Kitterick was chair for the meeting.
2. MINUTE SILENCE - COUNCILLOR PHILIP GORDON

A minute silence was held in memory of former Castle Ward Councillor, Philip
Gordon who sadly passed away following the last Community Meeting.

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Councillor Neil Clayton gave his apologies for the meeting.
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors were asked to declare any interests they may have in the business on
the agenda.

Councillor Senior declared a personal interest as her partner worked for the
Highways and Transport Division in the Council, this was in case of any highways
matters being raised at the meeting.

Councillor Senior declared a personal interest in the budget application for the
Queens Road Autumn Fair as her employer was Age Concern and they had a shop
on Queens Road.

Councillor Senior also declared a personal and prejudicial interest in the Proposed
Health Centre, Victoria Park Road item due to a friendship with one of the agents
involved in the development of the Health Centre. She left the meeting for discussion
on this item.

5. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED:
that the minutes of the Castle Community Meeting held Wednesday 24
March 2010 were agreed as a correct record.

6. SERVICES FOR YOUNG PEOPLE

Councillor Kitterick introduced this item, noting that it came about as a result of
enquiries by local residents about what services were available for young people in
the ward.

Danielle Williams, Strategic Lead for Participation at Leicester City Council gave the
meeting a brief outline of the work that she undertook and the ways in which young
people could engage in the decision making process about matters which affected
them. This included:



- User groups at each youth centre

- Young People’s Council

- A project which involved young people who were looking to ‘youth proof’
meetings such as this one to ensure they were accessible to them.

- The Youth Parliament which has local representatives.

- The Children’s Council

- The Advisory Boards for the forthcoming Integrated Service Hubs — venues
where a range of services would be provided for young people.

Danielle said that people were welcome to contact her about any of these or other
areas where young people could become involved in the decision making process in
areas which affected them.

Fiona Bedford, Area Youth Work Manager gave the meeting some details about the
numbers of staff and types of facilities which were available to support young
people’s activities in the Ward.

Stacey Beazer, Senior Youth Support Worker gave details of the dance related
activities which she was involved in providing. This included:

Dance classes,
Choreograph work,

Dance for deaf young people
‘Night Owl’ sessions.

An event at the Athena venue would be taking place on the 26 August where young
people could showcase their skills.

Sarah Vernon, from the Inclusion Project gave details of the wide timetable of events
that were taking place at the Watershed. She offered to provide details of these to
enable them to be disseminated.

Dominic McCarthy, Music specialist outlined the music facilities available at the
Watershed and the different types of sessions provided such as those aimed at
young people with mental health difficulties; those not in employment education or
training; and those who were excluded. The aim of the sessions was to improve self
esteem and help develop useful career skills, and to work towards special events
such as when a showcase took place with professional session musicians.
Developing websites for promoting music was also undertaken.

Councillor Senior raised a query about how young people could find out about these
activities. It was noted that promotion of them took place in schools, but also the
Activities 4 You website contained details of all of the available activities. It was
agreed to include details of the timetable for the Watershed with the minutes.

One of the young people who took part in the Dynamise dance group informed the
meeting about the activities which she took part in. She praised the wide variety of
facilities and sessions which were available, noting that there was strong local
interest. She did feel however that funding for singing and dance activities could be a
problem.



Councillor Senior asked about how these services could be better promoted to
encourage more young people to become involved. Dominic McCarthy commented
that the use of social media, such as Facebook and Twitter should be further
explored.

Citizens Eye

John Coster, a freelance journalist gave the meeting details about the Citizens Eye
news agency which provided a range of opportunities for citizen reporters from a
wide range of sectors of society. In particular young people produced ‘The Wave’
publication which was a monthly pullout in the Leicester Mercury. He also gave
details of The Soar free magazine which young people were also involved in
producing. He also spoke of efforts to recruit 2012 youth reporters to report on local
events and to tie it in with the Olympics. Efforts were also being made to involve
young people in other activities such as patchwalks and community meetings to
report on them.

John further noted that there were meetings every Tuesday morning and evening in
the Kona Blue coffee house in the Highcross where people interested could come
along and find out what opportunities were available.

John was asked about how he felt that more young people could become involved in
Citizen media activities. He felt that engaging with schools & colleges and
encouraging them to have their own internal magazine which young people
produced. He felt that it was important, not just to listen to young people, but to make
sure that they were fully involved.

Trisha Reynolds — Voluntary Action Leicester

Trisha Reynolds outlined for the meeting, details of the project she was heading up,
aimed at 16- 25 year olds which sought to get them more involved in matters which
affected them. She was currently undertaking a pilot exercise where young people
were attending Community Meetings and looking at them from a young people’s
perspective, whether they addressed their needs and made them welcome.

Trisha was asked about what she thought could be done to get young people better
engaged. She felt that it was about giving young people a real role to play, giving
them specific tasks to undertake as part of any engagement.

Action Officer Identified Deadline

Provide details of the | Francis  Connolly /| As soon as possible.
activities available at the | Anthony Grant
Watershed with these
minutes.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

New Developments — Eastern Boulevard




A resident expressed a number of concerns relating to developments on Eastern
Boulevard. They were as follows:

- A 8-14 storey building was originally proposed and a detailed opposition to
the development was lodged by residents.

- It was felt that Parking would be a problem with all the new residents.

- Concerns were also expressed about how the new residents would interact
with existing residents and where they would spend their amenity time.

- Further concern was expressed about the space available for all the
construction related vehicles and materials whilst the building was taking
place.

- Disappointment was also expressed about the closure of Rydal Street for six
months which has taken place as part of another development and access
difficulties this caused for residents.

- The new building would block sunlight from residents houses.

Councillor Kitterick commented that he had objected to the application, but noted
that if the Council rejected applications such as this and subsequently a planning
inspector approved them; the Council could receive a large fine and court costs. He
also noted that as a compromise the height of the proposed building was increased
at one end to create a tower and reduced at the other end. This was done to allow
more light into existing residents houses.

David Cotton from the Council’s Planning Management and Delivery team was
asked to comment on issues relating to problems residents may face during the
construction period and other impacts on residents. David stated that once the
application had been approved, there was little that the Council could do in terms of
the construction of the building. Building Control could ask for some limited
screening, but exact details of residents concerns would be needed before any
action was taken. David also stated that students would not be allowed residents
parking permits when moving into the new buildings. He also noted that tests had
been undertaken as part of the planning application which showed that local houses
should only be in shade for about an hour as a result of the new building.

Action Officer Identified Deadline
Councillor Kitterick Building Control Before the development
asked that officers look takes place.

into the issues regarding
construction materials,
vehicles and road
closures which may
affect local residents as
part of the development
on the former Brewin
Site.

8. PROPOSED HEALTH CENTRE, VICTORIA PARK ROAD



Councillor Kitterick started off this item by explaining his position in relation to the
development of the Health Centre. He explained that he had changed his position
and had come to the decision to represent resident’s wide range of views, but mostly
those who were opposed to the new Health Centre.

Simon Gould, from Assura gave a presentation on the proposed health centre. He
covered the following areas:-

- Why a new centre was needed — mainly because the existing building was not
suitable for current needs.

- Why this site — it was a good location which would be central for both students
and residents.

- Why other sites were not possible — they were either too out of the way or due
to land values, it wasn’t possible to compete with housing developers.

- How the centre would be funded — Assura were a private developer who
would purchase the site and build the centre. The Health Centre would then
pay a regulated level of rent to Assura.

- Other facilities on the site — there would be an ancillary pharmacy and no
other commercial activity at all. The site would have a restricted covenant
which would prevent any kind of other use of the site in future.

- Car Parking — the Council had requested an increase in parking spaces from
16 -22. Reconfiguration of double yellow lines on Victoria Park Road was also
being considered.

- Sustainability — the building would be built to the BREEAM (the industry
sustainability measurement standard) level of ‘Excellent’ which was the
highest possible measure.

Residents raised a number of questions on the following areas:-
Would the building meet the One Leicester aim of being carbon neutral?

It wouldn’t be carbon neutral, but meeting the BREEAM excellent standard would
mean that it would address a wider range of sustainability issues such as ecology,
energy use and sustainability. Plus the new building would be more sustainable than
the existing building.

Was there a report available which gave more details about the unsuitability of
the existing health centre site?

Laura Norton from Leicester City Primary Care Trust explained that a survey of all
GP surgeries had been undertaken considering 9 issues, such as physical condition,
environmental impact and potential for development. This had shown that the



existing Freemans Park health centre was in the worst condition of all health centres
in the city. Laura offered to provide the report.

Is the existing health centre and would the new one would be just for
students?

Practice Manager, Samantha Rogers explained that of the current 15000 patients
just under 50% were aged 18-24, the rest were outside of this age group. It wasn’t
monitored whether they were students or not. Students did not receive preference.
The health centre was currently not taking any new patients as it been given
clearance not to do so because of its lack of capacity.

It was queried whether other surgeries in the local area had open lists and
whether new patients could be diverted to them?

Laura Norton said that mainstream GP practices had to accept patients that
requested to be on their lists. There was only a limit at Freemens Common because
of capacity. Details were also provided of all the GP practices in the Clarendon Park
area, it was noted that there were particular capacity pressures in the London Road
area.

A question was raised about the business plan for the new health centre, what
numbers of patients it was expecting over the next five years?

Samantha Rogers commented that the assumption was that patient numbers would
remain the same.

A number of people contested this response — it was felt that there would be
more detailed analysis in the health centre’s business plan and it was noted
that there were public documents which stated that 1500 more patients were
expected.

Simon Gould explained that the 1500 figure referred to additional capacity that was
built into the new health centre. It was usual to build in more capacity when a new
facility was built.

In view of this extra capacity it was suggested that other surgeries could leak
patients.

Laura Norton explained that it was the current government’s policy to remove
catchment areas to allow for competition. However currently most practices were
either full or close to full, an excess of capacity was unlikely.

It was asked why the health centre could not be built on a brownfield site,
rather than a greenfield one?

David Cotton said that when considering a planning application, this would be one of
the many factors for consideration and balance of all these factors needed to be
achieved. It was not a foregone conclusion that the application would be approved.



Councillor Kitterick explained that this application was not being led by the Council.
The Planning Department would respond to the application. The applicant would be
responsible for considering which site they proposed to use.

Simon Gould also commented that this site was favoured due it’s suitable location
between residents and students, also that a number of other sites had been
considered, but had not been feasible. Housing developers were able to pay greater
amounts for available sites. It could take another five years before another suitable
site became available. He confirmed that details of other sites considered was in the
planning application.

A query was raised about whether it was Council land that was being used for
the health centre.

Simon Gould informed the meeting that there would be some tree felling on Council
owned land, but these would be replaced. There would be no building works on
Council owned land.

It was felt despite the planned increase in parking spaces, there was still not
enough being provided. Further it was felt to create drop off bays on Victoria
Park Road would ruin the ‘avenue’ feel of the area. There would also be
increased parking in residential streets.

Simon Gould agreed that parking and access was one of the big challenges with all
developments like this.

The red line on the overhead photo shown in the presentation of the site area
showed that considerable space would be designated as land D1 uses (non
residential institutions such as health centres, créches). Was this all
necessary?

Simon Gould commented that the site area needed to cover all areas where any
work was taking place, ie including work such as landscaping as well as building
developments. It was intended to undertake a wide package of environmental
improvements.

David Cotton confirmed that all of the area within the red line could, in theory be built
on for a D1 use (non-residential institution). The best way to address this would be to
put a condition on the planning application to restrict the area which could be built
on.

Was the pharmacy strictly necessary as there were already local ones? if it
wasn’t included the health centre would take up less space? The pharmacy
seemed to be rather big in size?

Laura Norton commented that it was good practice to include a pharmacy in health
centres now. It would mean that unwell patients would have easy access to a
pharmacy. A local pharmacist could run the pharmacy.



With regard to the size of the unit, Simon Gould commented that it would need a
sales area, storage and preparation area as well as a consulting room. Further he
commented that it was the intention for the pharmacy to be closed, when the medical
centre was closed.

A resident commented that they were in favour of the health centre being built.

Councillor Kitterick thanked him for his comments, but said that at the Planning and
Development Control Committee he would be taking up the objectors points of view
as this was the majority opinion which had been expressed to him. This would
however cover a wide spectrum of opinions from those who opposed out of principle
and those who just felt that changes were required.

David Cotton said that all representations, for or against would be reported at the
Planning and Development Control Committee.

Residents raised concerns about a discussion they had attended with the
Primary Care Trust, which it was thought suggested that the premises could
be used, out of hours for commercial activities such as a botox clinic.

It was confirmed that this would not be the case. It would only be NHS services
provided at this site.

If the development went ahead, would there be training opportunities for
young people as part of the construction of the health centre.

Simon Gould said that he would be very happy to explore opportunities with the City
Council, if they had existing schemes running which could involve training /
employment opportunities for local people.

Action Officer Identified Deadline

Provide copies of the | Laura Norton As soon as possible.
survey report into the
state of the existing
Freemens Common
Health Centre.

Raise with the Council’s | Francis  Connolly /| September
economic regeneration | Trevor Mee
team about potential
training / employment
opportunities for young
people in the
construction  of the
health centre.

9. CITY WARDENS

This item was deferred.



10. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

A resident expressed concern that people were having barbecues on Victoria Park
and this was not being addressed.

Action Officer Identified Deadline

Find out from the Parks | Francis  Connolly /| September 2010
Service what action can | Richard Welburn
be taken to address the
problem of barbecues
on Victoria Park.

11. BUDGET

Francis Connolly, Member Support Officer outlined the position with the Community
Meeting budget, noting that there was a total of £17,000 available at the beginning of
the financial year, but a previous commitment to fund a project at a meeting last year
meant that there was now £14,814 left in the budget for the current year.

The following applications were considered and decided upon at the meeting.

B1) Centre for Indian Classical Dance — a request for £4,533 (the project also
covered the Spinney Hill and Stoneygate Wards) to support an administrator to
support a programme of workshops which aimed to give education on how to
lead a healthy way of life and develop cultural exchange.

RESOLVED:
That the application be rejected as it wasn't felt that the project was
feasible and didn’t provide suitable obvious benefits for the Ward’s
residents.

B2) Wimbledon Fever — a request of £307 to support a tennis coaching programme.

Members proposed to reject this application because it didn’t demonstrate obvious
benefits for Castle Ward residents, however a refined future application which did
meet this concern would be considered.

RESOLVED:
That the application be rejected on the basis that there were not clear
benefits to the residents of the Castle Ward.

B3) Highfields Area Forum — a request of £2,666.67 (the project also covered the
Spinney Hill and Stoneygate Wards) for the funding of a consultant to undertake
the development of an area plan for Highfields.

Councillor Kitterick commented that whilst it was only a small part of the ward, there
were a number of issues in South Highfields which did need addressing.

RESOLVED:



That the application be supported and a sum of £1000 be allocated,
from the Community Cohesion budget subject to final approval from the
Cabinet Lead for Front Line Service Improvement and Neighbourhoods
and the Leader of the Council.

B4) A Taste of Africa — a request for £475 for a programme of cultural events,
through food, readings and music to promote the cultural heritage of Africa.

BS) Leicester Interfaith Gardening Work Project — a request of £1,320 to, carry out a
programme cultural events and to host visitors from overseas.

For both the B4 and B5 applications Councillors felt that the applications didn’t
specifically outline how the residents of Castle Ward would benefit from these
proposals and that they didn’t address a specified need within the ward. It was also
commented that the Community Meeting budget would not always be the most
appropriate means of funding all projects. John Coster commented that he was
happy to work with projects to enable identify funding opportunities.

RESOLVED:
that that applications be rejected at this point, but further details were
welcomed about how the projects would benefit residents of the ward.

Late application) Queens Road Autumn Fair — a request of £3000 to fund road
closures, security, first aid, decoration etc for an autumn fair to be
held on Queens Road, for an event which aimed to integrate the
new student arrivals to the area.

Councillors indicated that they supported this application as it responded to a need in
the ward, which was about the sometimes difficult relations between residents and
students. It would also strongly involve both local residents and traders on Queens
Road. The organisation of the event would need to be community led to make it
happen successfully.

John Coster suggested that ways of linking up this event with the Leicester Marathon
which is on the same day should be considered.

RESOLVED:
that the application be supported and a sum of £3000 be allocated from
the Ward Action Plan budget subject to final approval from the Cabinet
Lead for Front Line Service Improvement and Neighbourhoods and the
Leader of the Council.

12. CLOSE OF MEETING
The next meeting would be held in the City Centre and would be considering issues
relating to licensing, particularly in relation to pubs and other late night

establishments.

The meeting closed at 9.05pm.






This page is left blank intentionally.



WATERSHED Youth Centre

UPPERTON ROAD, BEDE ISLAND, LE2 7AU, 0116 2232399

Young Parents Senior
Peer Education | p Yo;mgt Break Dancing | Open Session ;Bpis_kseﬁgzg Open Music
MONDAY 11am—1pm arznpls ay 5pm-7pm 6-8pm 14 + yéars 6pm - 8pm
(closed session) | , ./ ;go 13-19 years 13+ years (closed 13 — 25 years
Grant, Rita -Oupm -o.0Upm Rollo Jamie, Rita - Graham, Dom
13-25 years session)
Rita Dave Harris
Free 2 B Club
Understanding NEET Music 5.00pm-7.00pm
TUESDAY Yourself 1:30pm-3:30pm | School years 7
12:30- 4:30pm 16 -25 years &8
Babita Dom, Graham Babita, Graham,
Aearon
. . nior
Piers Art Girls Group B Juk 3) i Basketball
WEDNESDAY 1-3pm 5-7pm gsm_% ma 6pm-8pm
(closed session) 11-19 years | pd pm +13 years
Kate, Partnership Babita, Rita (close Ses_s’lon Jahsiah
Dave Harris
Ellesmere 1‘(,)\-’:%'82: Piers Music Inglg: ig gogrLUb Dancercize Basketball 3 el
” . - K :30 -5. usic
THURSDAY 9am - 12pm 12.30pm 1 3pm 11-25 years 5—7pm 6:30pm - 8:30pm |  Gpm - 8pm
(partnership) losed (closed X
Sue (close session) Sarah, Jamie, 13 - 19 years 13+ years 13- 25
session) Grah D Kerry, Karen, Stacey Jahsiah Dom,
Dom, Graham raham, bom Graham Aearon,
Graham
. Transition LDCS L8 Lounge
FRIDAY . Wings Ellesmere 3.30pm-5.30pm 7 -9pm 8.30pm-Midnight
10:30am-12.30pm 2-3pm ,
: , School years (closed session) 16 — 25years
(closed session) (partnership)
Dom, Graham Sue > &6 Glenda, Dom, Stacey,
’ Jamie, Rita Christine, Stacey Aearon

For all sessions young people need an up to date registration form. For more information or to request a
registration form please contact Watershed Youth Centre on 0116 2232399 or 0116 2232363.

9 wia}| ainuiN



This page is left blank intentionally.



B Property Details : Form

PRGP ERTY DETAILS Copyright & [hventures 2002 Developed by David E azbwood [neeet

Property D etails | 9 Facet Analysis |

Property Details FPicture:

Froperty Bef: IE! Marme of Prachice: |Dr Jdethwaa, Ot Ehunti & Partners

Froperty: |Freeman3 Common Health Centre

Address: |Freeman$ Cottages, 161 Welford Road

T ansr; ILeicester

FPaozt Code: |LE2 EEF rear Construction: I 18586

Locality: |LEICESTER = | Gla M zq; I 450

Suryeyp Date: I 28092007

Suryepar: ID an Garvey

Lazt Lpdate: |

Brief Dezcription of Site:

The large detached listed property was built in 1856, originally the cottages far the Contact Details

Freeman of Leicester. The building iz currently used az a GF practice for the students

and teachers of the University. The building iz owned by the university and iz within M arne: ISamantha Rogers
itz gru:uu_nu:ls. The university are tiving to take back the building to develop it far
educational uze. Phone Ma.: 0116 255 4776

=
C
—
O
=
oo







E Property Details : Form

PROPERTY

DETAILS Copuright @ nventures 2002 Developed by David Eaztwood [nventures [Sh

Property Detail: 3 Facet Analpziz I

9 Facet Analysis

Element

FPhyzical Condition:

Functional Suitability:

Space Utilization:

Statutory and Mon
Statutony Regquirements:

Energy Performance:

Development Capacity:

Service Capacity:

Location;

Comments

Score

Externally the property iz in reazonable condition, there iz of evidence major
structubal defectz. There iz an odour and evidence of damp within areas. The
zingle glazed timber windows require replacement az marny are rotten and hawve

=
o _E

The building iz not ideal for modern healthcare provision. Access is restricted with
change in levels, narrow doors and corridors, low ceiling heightz, sloping floors
and rooms ko the firgt floor, the environment iz not particularly inclusive for patients

O =

The building iz fully utilized by the practice, there iz no capacity within the curent
building to affer mare zervices or develop the practice further. The uze of 2 floors
for clinical uze i not ideal but necessary in order to maintain the level of zervice

FIRE - compliance iz generally good with clearly signed and unobstructed
evacuation routes. The univerzity landlords are rezponzible for the fire compliance.
H%5 | Azbestos hasz been identified in areas throughout the building, a register i=

D

x

The premizesz are single glazed with zecondary glazing to the front elesation
winidowz; the age of the building zuggests it iz unlilkely that wall and roof
inztallation. iz present az loft inztallation iz not. The univerzity controlz the central

There iz ho development capacity for the practice as the building iz leazed from
the univerzity, The only alternative for the practice iz to relocate, a relocation off
the university grounds would alzo benefit local residentz az the practice could

The current catchment area for the practice iz arpwhere within the Leicester ring
road, az they cover students reqgistered at the univerzity, The practice hagz a wvery
high nurmber of patientz 12,098, There are 8 GFP'z with 5.8 TE =, The limited

The current building iz ideally located to the main users, within walking distance
of the univerzity and student hallz accommodation.

Jddddd

Quality
Element Score
Arnenity [Comfart):
Comfort Engineering:;
Dezign [appearance]:

Scare:

BTRDD

Cluality Categary: 0 B

Comments

The overall quality of the property iz
poor cwing bo the age and inflexsibiliby
of the building.  The facilities far
patients and staff are not suitable for
modern healthcare and working
conditions.

Record: Hi 4 ” 15k !H ih*i aof &0




Key

Physical
Condition

Code
A

B

C

CcX

D

DX

Functional
Suitability
Code

A

B

C
D

DX

Space
Utilisation

Description

As New

Sound, Operationally Safe

Operational, Major Repairs Required within 3 years
Operational but Impossible to Improve Without Replacement
Risk of Imminent Breakdown

Risk of Imminent Breakdown Impossible to Improve Without
Replacement

Description

Very satisfactory with no change needed

Satisfactory with minor change needed

Not satisfactory with major change needed

Unacceptable in present condition

Unacceptable in present condition. Total rebuild or relocation
req.

Description



Code

E Empty
F Fully Used
0 Overcrowded
U Under-Used
Statutory
Compliance
Code Description
A Complies with all statutory requirements & relevant guidance
B Requires action to comply with all statutory requirements & guidance
C Falls short of B rating for statutory requirements & guidance
CX Falls short of B rating, Improvements impractical or expensive
D Falls dangerously below B rating
Falls dangerously below B rating, Improvements impractical or
DX expensive
Energy
Performance
Code Description
A Complies with current energy performance requirements
Does not comply with current reqs, but double glazing & efficiency
B measures
C Does not comply with current reqs, double glazing, no efficiency measures
Does not comply with current reqs, no double glazing or partial glazing
D only



Development

Capacity
Code

A
B

C
D

Service
Capacity
Code

A

B
C

D

Location

Code
A
B
C

Description

Capacity for a footprint of over 500 Sq.
M

Capacity for a footprint of 251 to 500 Sq.
M

Capacity for a footprint of up to 250 Sq.
M

No capacity for extending the facility

Description

Full multi-function primary care resource centre for locality
Integrated primary care for practice population

Separate GP or community health services for practice population
Less than separate GP or community health services for practice
population

Description

Inside or immediately adjacent

Within walking distance or easy travel by public transport
Can be reached by public transport with some difficulty

Can be reached by public transport only with extreme
difficulty



Of the GP premises surveyed at the time, Freemen’s Common Health Centre received the second highest score i.e, only one practice had poorer
premises



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B1

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1; Budget Proposal. |’?'3_1

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2;
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separafe shests if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.
LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

Section 1: Budget Proposal 19 AUG 2010
RECENER
1. Name of Ward i a7, = i-,rJEMBERS:SDESOQ—r

2. Title of proposal ‘ Joint Stoneygate, Spinney Hills and Evington ‘

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

QusEsads LoAan TR2HOELS SOl 371000 J

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
infermation if you want to.

‘fﬁ..:b‘?ﬁu,ﬂﬂan.: OF 1.0 ¢ TRAEES AUD Yool ATIVE |

| LAGrH Tl OUSYL —iE FE(FUE $SalSow P02 Tie=
RENEFIT OF Tm=E ConnhiTy, 7o ZASE

i e e anond’ FAcTol Assd To IncPean=
A EAICDOZAE Wiali=s FeoPre= 7o LWsry
TieE A=A .

5. Have you provided supporting information? Tick if yes




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? £3 800 |

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

' ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?

CurPry & 2u57Ate A700 OF

O ST AIAE TRESS—TAICL UDING
CEPr ACE el T it TS (il BS )~
| Aadd AL ChadadEeTrasdls gaaid o
| Y1 0ER SETTeaiGs ' _5: SO0 | ESTimaz=

Total Z2,R00 -|

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

9. Who proposed the project? Flease provide contact details.

[ Name of contact person C-HAWELE (e
| Your position in organisation or group | TEEAURZER |
Name of organisation or group Quesul By TLAMAS RFECoC AT mn

Address




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. \Who will defiver the project? Please provide contact details.

[ Name of contact person _ e

Your position in organisation or group S

Name of arganisation or group

s 4

| Address

| e

-~

Phone number Email
|

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. 1 confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name | O A

Signéture é”% M

Date | HE::I/QE/JD

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B2

i Forinternal use only b Members Su ort Team:
‘ , | Unique reference number  T)° =2
‘ .- = ' i Date scanned in

o . This application will be considered as (please circle);
‘ ' I ' . Ward Action Flan
Community Cohesion

LEiCEStEI’ Ward Community Fund

Clt}' CDLH]C” ................. A e s i B ’
Wa P A — —
|' Ward Meeting Grant Application Form |

Please read the “Guide to Ward Meeting grants and how to
apply” before you fill in this form.

On completion please submit g signed paper copy of the form to:
Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, Leicester | E1 9BG. Fax No: 0116 229 8827

Continue on Separate sheets if you need lo, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

1. Name of Ward(s) to which you are applying for fundmgLEICESTER o

R Ne)L
o ______________HTE_‘ ol
| Castle waomrd RE.. ]

2. Name of your project/proposal

3. Name of group or person making the application
==l

Ll SUL Coutre Lanel € Lug |

L_________________ ___.|




4. Detailed description of Proposal. Please tell ys-

- What s the Proposal (where and when)?

- Ifyou are Planning an event who will attend, and where will does your
target audience come from?

- How will we know the proposal has been Successfyl?

Itis important that your answers to this question are clear so that the Ward
Meeting can fully understand your proposal.

[Fr = S =7

| Bwr Lumel Clufy and d“jcm alto |

| Pyowisly . b&u,k')f adae, ) Swnily he oflR |||

| Hicials ¢, Gl achmice o |
U headlf Kol |

5. Have you attached any SUpporting information? YESI___I NIDF_—|
(Please tick) | | |- __J

6. Does your organisation have audited accounts? YES I_;’T No| ]
(Please tick) L | ]___J
If yes please submit your latest sei

’__ | — |
7. Does your organisation have a constitution? YES I/j NOL !
(Please tick) _—

If ves plea ubmit vour ¢ nstitutio M
yes please submit your co n E !Qdﬂ LCC

R
8. How much are You applying to the Ward Meeting(s) for?
2, opo



9. Please show each item of expenditure and say whether it is an
estimate or an actual cost. Costings should be as accurate as possible
and in most cases be based on quotes. |f itis an actual cost please
provide quotes and any other written confirmation In the final column
please show which elements of your project you are applying to the

|' [ Estimate | Requast |
Cost | or Actual | to Ward |

| | £ | _cost Meeting |
| |Eoap| @ |
e e
. PR sy e IS
B Sadd B 2 e o | R
liiizf‘i‘i—}*&_ e —hecoudd Sar T —

| & }
S e —

10.  Have you obtained or are you trying to obtain funding for this project
from anywhere else, either Leicester City Council or from another
organisation? If so, please give details including:

Name, address, phone number and any other contact details of the
funder,

The amount requested or received.
When do you expect a decision if you do not know already?

other funding streams may result in your application being rejected or
any offer of funding being withdrawn.

- Lask qean aun?/m we Wrzined o aranf |
prLec ot Lumel Club {4308 -8 |
- We amt prmg bo tecsime e Lome wmt|.'
R gt 300/ e o ctange amy |
| oy prem Pectle ﬂv‘ﬂ@*a&uo? Lusel €l |
| Staliwent of Incemt Cpfu ditime fort |

.Uf-"‘?/,w A mdnﬂm{- |

oIe passion

Oneleicéster



11.  Details of recipient

organisations bank account. Please provide the Payee name which appears
on the account.

Alternatively if you wish to be paid by BACS please provide bank and sort
code details on headed paper and attach to the application,

12. Declaration and contact details

| have read the 'Guide o Ward Meeting Grants” and | understand and accept
the arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the

information | have gven on the form changes. | accept that Leicester City

Council may reject this application or withdraw any funding provided if any of
the information submitted is inaccurate.

| agree to complete a project evaluation form once the project has been
completed (failure to dg sg may count against you receiving future fu nding).

 Name of contactpersan ~ — — — — —— — — _________T

| kﬂﬂm;r;'r SINGH MINHAS |

|

| Your Dsﬁomn_mﬁ:ﬁ:ﬁugo?gﬁuﬁ -
| P

. _TREASURER |
| Name of organisation or group

R e
AR g o =337 Llamtmoon Pank Roud

|
| Letedfon . LE 2 3pN |
ll_F’_hoFEFuﬁbEr__'____________igm_ail___
oo o | e |

|
| Signature /L : | Date
L IMndad

|
I L& .08.30/p |

Please send this completed form back to-

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor. Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, Leicester LE1 9BG. Fax No- 0116 229 8827

Failure to sign the form may result in delay in the Processing of your
annliratia-



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	7 BUDGET
	lunch club


